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THE WHITE HOoUsE

WASHINGTON

May 2, 1975

MR. PRESIDENT:

Don asked that I send the
attached to you for your
overnight reading.

P

ones
%‘ Staff Secretary

Digitized from Box C20 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 5, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF

FROM:

The attached was returned in the President's outbox
with the following notation:

—— Nice letter of thanks.

Would yol please prepare an appropriate response for the
President' s signature and return it to this office.

Thank you.

cc: Donald Rumsfeld
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JACOB K. JAYITS | THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN....

NEW YORK -~
@.4 TR

Vlnifed Hlafes Denafe

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

April 28, 1975

Dear Don:

I am attaching a copy of a speech
delivered Saturday in New York before the
Ripon Society. I think you will be
interested in the text and I hope you
will pass it along to the President.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

A/ﬁ/\

The Honorable

Donald Rumsfeld

Assistant to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C.


























